

From: David Peterson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 25, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0012-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

Fenix has already spoken with DoD Regional Spectrum Manager who is responsible for WSMR. We notified the Spectrum Manager that the grid coordinates associated with Tularosa and WSMR will not be actioned as Fenix was informed the Jornada Research Institute test range has closed. As a result, Fenix has elected to remove this specific location from the modification request.